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OMAS G.BRUTON ot UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
LE ?,%.@%%%\ET%% NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

"UNITED STATES OF AMERICA No. 22CRA470

v. Violations: Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 1704 and 1708
THADDEUS J. HARPER

{
;

UNDER SEAL

COUNT ONE

The SPECIAL JULY 2021 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about August 24, 2021, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois,
]’Eastern Division, and elsewhere,
I THADDEUS J. HARPER,

defendant herein, did knowingly and unlawfully possess a key suited to a lock
adopted by the Postal Service and in use on an authorized receptacle for the deposit
(t)r delivery of mail matter, and did so with the intent unlawfully and improperly to

use the same;
1

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1704.
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COUNT TWO
The SPECIAL JULY 2021 GRAND JURY further charges:
On or about August 24, 2021, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Eastern Division, and elsewhere,
| THADDEUS J. HARPER,
iiefendant herein, did steal and take from and out of an authorized depository for mail
matter, namely a piece of mail addressed to Victim L.K,;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1708.
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COUNT THREE

The SPECIAL JULY 2021 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about September 3, 2021, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois,
Eastern Division, and elsewhere,

THADDEUS J. HARPER,

{iefendant herein, did knowingly and unlawfully possess a key suited to a lock
édopted by the Postal Service and in use on an authorized receptacle for the deposit
or delivery of mail matter, and did so with the intent unlawfully and improperly to
1ilse the same;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1704.

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

Signed by Sarah Streicker on behalf of the
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY






